# 7CPHC February 2014 Meeting Minutes

# Meeting called to order by Vice President Linda Jacobsen at 7:25 PM

### **Review/Approve November Minutes:**

Minutes were reviewed and motioned made by Rob to approve minutes with Marit providing the second. The club carried the motion.

### **Treasurer's Report:**

Denise provided the account balances for both the CCC and Open programs. Denise paid for our CCC Sponsorship Buckles and our CCC Membership Dues. Denise will pay for our club's insurance by the end of the month. Carly made a motion to pay the outstanding invoices and to accept the Treasurer's report as stated with Rhonda providing the second. The club carried the motion.

#### **Old Business:**

Denise commented that Diane attended the CCC meeting in Turlock on 2/8/14. The decision of holding the Bakersfield show in conjunction with the Las Vegas show has yet to be determined. The 2014 CCC Directory has been distributed and the Directory indicates the show will be in Las Vegas however, a final decision has not yet been made nor approved by the CCC. As soon as the decision of combining the shows has been made/approved, Diane will let us know.

Denise and Sue attended the CCC banquet in Turlock. This was the first time they both attended and reported that they had an enjoyable evening. The awards presentation went well, the food was very good and all the members and guests had a good time visiting and applauding each other's wins. Denise won a beautiful bronze statue in the club's raffle. Kathy Dotson, Rachel Hodder, Rhonda Heiner and Sue Leamons all won several Championship and Reserve Championship Awards and Rachel was surprised by winning the CCC Sportsman's of the Year Award.

The location for the Open Program's Year End Awards Banquet has been changed to Chevy's in Gilroy. Our original location of Marie Calendar's in Morgan Hill, was not as accommodating and was more expensive for the club to use their restaurant. Our Open Program Awards Banquet will be held on Sunday Feb 23<sup>rd</sup> at Chevy's in Gilroy beginning at 3:00 PM.

# **New Business – Open Program:**

The members in attendance discussed having a silent auction at our upcoming awards banquet with proceeds going to the club. Rhonda made a motion to hold the silent auction during our banquet and Carly provided the second. The club voted and passed the motion. Members are encouraged to bring items for our auction.

For our open show on July 20<sup>th</sup>, the location of the show has been changed and will not be held at Thorson's as originally planned. The new location will be White Rock Ranch on Webb Road in Watsonville which is very close to the Watsonville Fairgrounds. The link is provided here for your convenience. <a href="http://www.whiterockranch.com/">http://www.whiterockranch.com/</a> Since our club has never used this venue, Denise paid a site visit and met the owners of the ranch. The facility offers a rubber/sand arena, office, a good PA system, food on site and it is half the cost of Thorson's with better amenities.

# Wrap Up:

As always your attendance at our club meetings is greatly appreciated. Meeting attendance and sign in rosters are always available to view on our 7CPHC website. Member registration and sponsorship forms are located on our website as well.

Sue made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Rhonda provided the second. Meeting was adjourned at 7:45 PM.

Our next meeting will be held March 11th at 7:00 PM At Mtn. Mike's on Tennant and Monterey.

See you all there!